To ABeato Movoegtlo
The Unseen Museum

H Jovn TNS CwnNc Tou APPOOITN
The only Aphrodite of his life

«Exoptoey 0 EmueAnths dpyatot)twy Adokepns 7@ 1922»
ue évoeién «2tpat. Aovg Ipovoarg».

“It was brought [to the Museum] by the curator
of antiquities, Laskaris, in 19227, indicated “Military
administration of Bursa”

0 OMOPPO AYAAUATIO TS YUNVNC AQPOoOITNC CWEETAI CTTACHEVO ATTO
TTr] HEON TOU KOPUOU WC TO JECOV TWV Pnpwyv. H Bgd atreikovidoTav
opBia padi ye Jikpo EpwTiOta, TTOU OTEKOTAV OITTAQ OTO APICTEPO TNC
TTOOI. ATTO TOV TEAEUTAIO OIATNPEITAI JOVO TO UPWHEVO XEPI TOU, TO OTTOIO
OKOUMTTA OTOV Uneod TNE Bedc Kal KpaTtd KIOOOQUAAO, TTOU KAAUTITEl TO
aldoio TNC. To cwua TNC aTTodI0ETAl HAAQKO, UE KAUTIUAOTNTEC KAl avd-
VAUQEC AETTTOUEPEIEC. AEV UTTAPXEI KAVEVT iXVOC TTOU VA UTTOONAWVEI TN
BEan TwV XEPIWV- ICWC va uywvovTay TTPoC TNV KEQAAN, O€ JIa ATTO TIC
AVAAUATIKEC TTAPAAAQYEC TNC APPODITNC, TTOU OXETICOVTAI E TOV Bepari-
KO KUKAO TOU AOUTPOU Kdl TOU KAAAWTTIOHOU, TTIBavOTaTa KATA TOV TUTTO
NG Avaduopevng, n otroia oTifel Ta PaAAId TNG KaBwce Byaivel ATro 10
AOUTPO.

2 Upewva pe 1o BiBAio kataypagncg Tou EBvikou ApxaloAoyikou Mouagi-
ouU, To ayaApa Trpoépxetal atrd TN Mikpd Acia Kai gixe TIBAVOV TTEPICUA-
Agyei atro TN 2TpaTiwTIKN Aloiknon Tne lNpouaoac. To £@epE 0 ETTIMEANTAC
apxalotTwy NikOAaoc Adaokapng 1o 1922 Katd TNV £TMOTPOPN TOU ATTO
™ Mikpa Acia. O Adokapng €ixe aTpareutei Tov AtrpiAio Tou 1921 o¢
NAIKia 20 eTwyv gg Aoxo TG EAANVIKAC 2TpATIAC. KATOTTIV ATTOCOTTAOTNKE
ato Tunua ApxaloTiTwy 2uupvng Kal epyacTnke okAnpd padi pe Alyo-
oToU¢ 'EAANVEC apxaioAdyouc yia ThV TTpooTacia, TNV £peuva Kal TnV
avadeign xINGdwv apxaioTiTwy NS EAANVIKAGS Aloiknong Zavng Zuup-
vne. H ‘didowon’ Tou ayoAparidiou Tng Bedg TOu EPWTA OTIG TIAPAPOVEG
NG KataaTpo@rig ouviaTd pia 1I816TuUTIn TTPAgn VoG VEGTATOU ETTICTHUO-
va, Tou £gnoe Bio Bpaxy e HeyAAEG TTPOOBOKIEG.

he beautiful statuette of naked Aphrodite is preserved from mid-
TtDI’SD to mid-thigh. The goddess is depicted standing. A small Eros/
Cupid once stood next to her left leg. Of the latter, only his raised hand
IS preserved, resting on her thigh and holding an ivy leaf, which covers
the goddess’ genitals. The smooth skin and the soft, sensual rendering
of her body emphasize the femininity of the figure. There are no traces
to specify the position of her hands; perhaps they were raised towards
the head, in line with one of Aphrodite’'s statuary types, associated with
the thematic cycle of toilette and adornment, probably in the type of
Anadyomene/ Rising from the Sea, who wrings out her hair as If to dry
it after a bath.

According to the Inventory Book of the National Archaeological Museum,
the statuette comes from Asia Minor and was probably collected by the
Military Administration of Bursa. It was brought to the Museum by the
curator of antiquities Nikolaos Laskaris in 1922 upon his return from
Asia Minor. Laskaris had joined the army in April 1921 at the age of 20
and was posted to a Company of the Asia Minor Army. He was soon
dispatched to the Department of Antiquities of Smyrna and worked hard
along with a handful of Greek archaeologists for the protection, research
and promotion of thousands of antiquities of the Greek Administration,
Smyrna Zone. The ‘rescue’ of the statuette of the goddess of love on
the eve of the Catastrophe constitutes an idiosyncratic act by a young
archaeologist, who lived a short life of great expectations.
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Part of a marble statuette
of naked Aphrodite. 1st c. BC
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